
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com] 

4/23/2020 3:04:08 PM 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass llP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 
aweinstein-carnes@coblentzlaw.com; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Tom Gaul 
[T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; John Gard [J.Gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Lisa 
Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com) [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange 

Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a0aa41c64afa4flb9f4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]; 
Gerard McCall um II (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Mindala Wilcox 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com] 

Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f2 7 4cd8af3119a3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .] 
RE: Transportation Small Group 

If anyone is on this meeting, please get out and go to Christina's invite. 

Brian D. Boxer, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

-----Original Appointment----­
From: Brian Boxer 
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 2:48 PM 
To: Brian Boxer; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass llP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); aweinstein­
carnes@coblentzlaw.com; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Tom Gaul; Netai Basu; John Gard; Lisa Trifiletti 
(lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com); Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org); Gerard Mccallum II 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) 
Cc: Christopher E. Jackson 
Subject: Transportation Small Group 
When: Thursday, April 23, 2020 3:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: See below 

Folks, this is an invite using my Webex, not Christina's. Please use this invite. 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Join by phone 
Tap to call ;n from a mobile cievice only) 



plication 

r your meeting number. 
ur host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 

Need help? Go to 


